Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Attachments:
Location:

Start:
End:

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

6/26/2019 1:29:46 PM

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson

(fliackson @cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com)
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley
[WManley@rmmenvirclaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com];
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre];
CHolmaquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum {gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com)
[emccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery {loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Susumu Shirayama [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ae6919675b624993b7beb77falclcc55-Susumu Shir]; Alan Sako
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=622726c695914c9d939e5856d4c7394a-Alan Sako]; Olivia Chan
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e77ef77736¢942c09f73e1435be346c¢6-0livia Chan]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul @fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu {n.basu@fehrandpeers.com)
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Jeremiah LaRose (j.larose@fehrandpeers.com) [j.larose@fehrandpeers.com]; Anitra
Rice [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4d1e98f72ad44b3921aa7a6662cddc5-Anitra Rice]

Peter Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Perla Solis
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; John Gard [l.Gard@fehrandpeers.com]

IBEC: Bundle 6A Review, Day 2
06.27.19 IBEC EIR Review Meeting Agenda_revised.docx
Inglewood Senior Center, 335 E Queen St, Inglewood, CA 90301

6/28/2019 9:00:00 AM
6/28/2019 4:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required
Attendees:

Mindy Wilcox {(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred lackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org); Christopher Jackson
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org); Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com); Lisa Trifiletti; Catherine Aguilar
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Brian Boxer; Addie
Farrell; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard McCallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Loren Montgomery
(loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk {dennis@mcadvise.com); Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
(dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Robert Hodil
(rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Susumu Shirayama; Alan Sako; Olivia Chan; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Jeremiah LaRose
(j.larose@fehrandpeers.com}; Anitra Rice

New Location: Inglewood Senior Center, 335 E Queen St, Inglewood, CA 90301
Agenda: Revised agenda attached

Call:




loin meeting in my Webex Personal Room

Join from a video conferencing system or application

or- I

You can also {:ﬁéaé-md enter your meaeting number,
fyou are the host, you can also enter your haost PIN in yvour video conferencing system or application to start the

maating.

loin by phone

ited States Toll (Los Angeles)

Access code I NENGEG




